
Memorial Plaque in the Parish Church 

St Mary the Virgin, Calstone Wellington

G.R. Hadow, d 1901

Memorial Reredos 1922

Located above the Altar, the inscription runs along the lower edge

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2014/ Jane Dickson



TO THE GLORY OF GOD AND IN MEMORY OF GEORGE RANDOLPH HADOW RECTOR
OF CALSTONE AND BLACKLAND 1880 - 1901 

The illustration above, which accompanied the Petition for a Faculty, shows two 
alternative designs for the angels capping the posts. 

In a letter of 19th June 1922 to Mr Bigg, the Diocesan Registrar, Mrs Hadow, the donor, 
widow of G.R. Hadow added:

“P.S. We have told Mr Ponting (Diocesan Architect) that we prefer S. Anne & S. Elizabeth 
in the niches, & the Angels on the pillars with wings folded.”

Photo and information above sourced from Wiltshire & Swindon Archives’ Diocesan
Registry records and included by permission of the Salisbury Diocesan Registry

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2014/ Jane Dickson


